

From: [Josh Cantwell](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: [Hines, Russell](#); [Brown, Stephen L.](#); [Davis, Jay](#); [James D. Gandy III](#); [Law Clerk](#); [Eliza Cantwell](#)
Subject: James Boyd Jr. v. THI of South Carolina at Magnolia Place at Greenville, LLC (2)- 2025-002304
Date: Friday, March 13, 2026 1:21:57 PM
Attachments: [L-Ct App \(Initial Brief\).pdf](#)
[Initial Brief - Boyd.pdf](#)
[Designation of Matter \(Boyd\).pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Hello Mrs. Kitchings,

Attached for filing are Appellant's Initial Brief, Designation of the Matter, and Proof of Service. All counsel of record are copied on this email. Please let me know if you have any questions. Best,

Josh

--

Joshua P. Cantwell, Esq.
Cantwell Law Firm, LLC
P.O. Box 600
Charleston, SC 29402
(843) 801-4104
www.cantwelllawfirm.org